 From: Macfadden, Wayne
S Senti: 171272006 10:18:00 AM
o Tor
SCC _
TBibdect: RE: last slide of this deck

fpo JREDACTED
o Subrecty RE:

had another néar car accident driving home.. tell u about it later

————— Original Message—-———-—
A REDACTED

.Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2006 10:15 AM

“Tor Macfadden, Wayne

Subject: RE: last slide of this deck

You sounded tanked last night...can't believe you woke up intoxicated..
Hope vou don't get a mid day hangover...

QREDACTED ..will be very disappointed 1f you

are too pooped O party.

:_w—ﬁrmOx¢glnal Message—~rrm—-
Prom: ‘Macfadden, Wayhe [mailto Wayne Macfadden@astrazeneca, com]

sPhursday, January 12, 2006 10:06 AM

last slide of this deck

T woke up intowxicated......... not good!

C. am c'oming a_zound’ REDACTED

::___ .—.Orllna}- e s At e
CoProm: RENASIER

- Sent: Thursday,
o Ter Macfadden, Wayné

January G0B 1C:02 AM

r

 .wSubje¢ﬁ} RE: last slide of this deck

LIY1E let Clare send 1t as she is incor¥perating final info recelved from

35Ander$

'"fffHow is your hesd feeling today? 10 more hours until we can play..

   ;%§——Orlg1nal Message-----
~From:: Macfadden; Wayne [mallto Wayne . MacfaddenBastrazeneca,com)

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2006 9:57 AM

oo Tor Sethy Aruna; Wheatcroft, Clare; Duby, Lauren

Subject: FW: last slide of this dsck

. could one of vou ple forward the very latest version, thanks

v

seeessOriginal Message e e

> From: ' Ney, Christine A
. ¥ Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2006 35:10 AM
ATot: tQuan; Marian; McElroy, Joseph) Sellers, Sara
~"»> Ceyr " Macfadden, Wayne; McKeone, Faith; Kohler, Frederick W
> Subjecty RE: last slide of this deck
>
> No~-TI have not received 1t yet. Christine

"; Geme\éf I ]
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Chrigtine A, Ney, R.Ph., Pharm.D.

Scientific Alignment Manager, Seroguel US Medical Affairs Astralensca
LP Brandywine BZB-126 1800 Concoxd Pike PO Box 15437 Wilmington, DE
198505437

Tel: 302-886-2351

Fax: 302-885-32Z9

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This €-mail message, including any
attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not

the intended recipient, please ceontact the sender by reply e-mail and
destroy all coples of the original message.

.4f¥——oiiginal Message-----

~Friom: Quan, Marian '
“Sent: Thursday, Jandary 12, 2006 8:46 AM
oy oMeRlroy, Joseph; Ney, Christine Ay Sellers, Sara

Cot Macfadden, Wayne; McKeone, Faith; Kohler, Frederick W
Subject: RE: last slide of this deck

Paraxzel 1s inceorporating some final edits. Christine, Have we
received the final deck?

Thanks.!
‘Marian .-

Marian Quan, Pharm.D.

Senior Medical Infoxmation Manager
Medical Resources; Medical Affairs
AstraZeneca Pharmaceuticals LP

FOC "SE1-723 .

1800 . Concord Pike

Wi Imington, DE 18850-5437

(302) 885-2370

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any

attachments,” i1s for the scle use of the intended recipient (s} and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not

the intended recipient, pleasge contact the sender by reply e-mail and
Sdestroy. all copiles ¢f the original nessage.
————— Original Message=-—-—==

“From: - McElroy, Joseph

Senht: - Wednesday, Januwary 11, 2006 6:00 PM

Ton Ney, Christine A; Sellers, Sara; Quan, Marian

Cot Macfaddan, Wayne; McKeone, Faith; Kohler, Frederick W

Subiject: RE: last siide of this deck

With the legal #pproval, there is not problem with including it

o> the''deck. Thanks for getting us this approval. I sure did speed up

=

the process.
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Sara, is the deck now ready for approval and completion?

O

Joe
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